Town of Belgrade

Board of Selectpersons
March 1, 2022 / 6:30 p.m.
Belgrade Town Office
990 Augusta Road

This meeting will be conducted in person.
The public may also view the meeting and participate online at

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81131427984
AGENDA

Call to order and Pledge of Allegiance

Open meeting

1. PUBLIC COMMENT
2. OLD BUSINESS
A. Approval of Feb. 15, 2022, Selectboard minutes.
3. NEW BUSINESS
A. Board reappointment: Leilani Carlson — Library Board of Trustees
4. WARRANT
TOWN MANAGER REPORT
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION: 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(E) — Real estate

o


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81131427984

Town of Belgrade

Board of Selectpersons
Feb. 15,2022/ 6:30 p.m.
Belgrade Town Office
990 Augusta Road

This meeting can be watched at

https://voutu.be/FwOLIEIVhxw

MINUTES

Selectboard members present: Melanie Jewell Barbara Allen, Dan Newman,
Carol Johnson, Rick Damren.

In-person attendees: Cemetery Committe€ member Bruce Galouch, Dams
Committee member Tom Bennett, Mike 8elanger, Denhis, Purington,Town Manager
Anthony Wilson.

Remote attendees: Planning Beard members Rich Baker and Peter Rushton, Code
Enforcement Officer Richard Greenwald, Firefighter Danielle Bedard, Scott Damren,
Communications Committee chair Gina'Coppens, Board,of Parks & Recreation chair
Linda Bacon, Town Clerk Mary Vogel, Town‘Meeting maderator Jay Bradshaw,
Appeals Board members Dick Bourne, Norma Blazenand Nicholas Alexander,
Matthew Carter, Facilities Maintenance Rirector Chris'Dutill, Fire Chief Dan
MacKenzie, Donna Strickler, Library Director Jared Bond, Jillian Roy, Jon Whitten
Jr., Joseph Vermon,of iWorQ; Communications Committee member Brian Beaupain,
Cemetery Committeeychair Phil Sprague,

Ms. Jewell called,the meeting to orderat 6:3;0 p.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Ms¢Allen movedto epen‘theypublic hearing. Ms. Johnson seconded. Motion
approved 5-0.

. PUBLIC HEARING on articles on 2022 Town Meeting warrant. Citizens asked
questions about the subdivision ordinance, Article 15 related to estimated revenues,
the Fire Department budget, Articles 22 and 23 related to a public water system,
Article 24 relatedyte’pedestrian crossing infrastructure on Main Street, Article 26 on
facilities maintenance, Article 27 on solid waste, Article 29 on the library budget,
Article 30 on the recreation budget, Article 35 on the dams budget, and Article 37 on
building capital reserves. The Selectboard and staff addressed the questions,
seemingly to the audience’s satisfaction.

Ms. Johnson moved to close the public hearing. Ms. Allen seconded. Motion
approved 4-0, with Mr. Newman temporarily absent.



Ms. Johnson moved to open the meeting. Mr. Damren seconded. Motion approved 4-0,
with Mr. Newman temporarily absent.

2.
3.

PUBLIC COMMENT. There was no public comment.

OLD BUSINESS

A. Approval of Feb. 1, 2022, Selectboard minutes. Ms. Jewell moved approval
with the deletion of one sentence in the public comment section. Ms. Allen
seconded. Motion approved 4-0, with Mr. Newman temporarily absent.

NEW BUSINESS

A. Appointment: Mike Belanger — Dams Committee. Ms: Jewell moved approval.
Ms. Johnson seconded. Motion approved 5-0.

B. Demonstration of iWorQ code enforcement software. Joseph Vernon of iWorQ
demonstrated the software for the Board. Codée Enforcement, Officer Richard
Greenwald voiced support for implementing the software. The tewn manager
said he will seek approval for the purchase of the software once an
administrative budget is approved byvoters. He added he will seek input from
the Planning Board and Comprehensive'Plan Committee on which data to collect
when configuring the software.

WARRANT. Ms. Jewell movediapproval of warrant ne. 17 for $74,616.95. Ms.

Johnson seconded. Motion approved 5-0.

TOWN MANAGER REPORT. Ms. Allen shared some research she has compiled on

refund policies. She and.,the Town Manager'suggested, crafting a policy with input

from a new Recreation‘director and the ehair of the Board of Parks and Recreation
for the BPR’s consideration'and recommendation to the Selectboard.

After a discussion about possible cost breaks for Town employees for the after-

school and summer.camp programs;the Selectboard asked the BPR to work on that

issue, g

Following an update,on the bidding for the foreclosed property on South Sandy Cove

Road, Mr. Newman‘moved acceptance of the high bid of $20,100 for tax map 18, lot

2A%rom Marc A. Maxwell. Mr. Damren seconded. Motion approved 5-0.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(E) — Real estate

Ms. Johnson moved tQ exit open session at 8:22 p.m. Mr. Damren seconded. Motion

approved 5-0. Ms. Allen' moved to enter executive session. Mr. Damren seconded.

Motion approved 5-0.

Ms. Allen moved 10 exit executive session and re-enter open session at 9:14 p.m.

Ms. Johnson seconded. Motion approved 5-0.

Mr. Damren moved that the Board authorize the town manager and fire chief to work

on the real estate project discussed in closed session. Ms. Jewell seconded. Motion

approved 5-0.

Ms. Allen moved to adjourn at 9:15 p.m. Ms. Johnson seconded. Motion approved 5-
0.



TOWN OF BELGRADE

sl

3¢
Al

I
.l!i_

Board/Committee Appointment & Re-appointment Application
Date: "2—//(0 /27/

T

Application for Appointment or re-appointment to:

Planning Board Board of Parks & Recreation
Board of Appeals Board of Assessment & Review
Dams Committee Transfer Station & Recycling Com.
Cemetery Committee Budget Committee

X__ Library Trustee Tree Committee

Long Range Planning Com. Comprehensive Plan Review Committee

Other

[Fthis is a re-appointment please state the number of years you have served \3

Name

Address

Phone # (Home) (Work)
Place of Employment___ ) jUq1ne Gy, 5 =~
Education & Experience - l

Interests and Hobbies

Pl = ,...n‘j’ | /\I\’.\./‘j—.a,{f. A A,y
\/ | ([ JIPvCTS (oot Jzety D Ay
) oo 1 /é

Why do you wish to serve on a municipal board or committee?

References

Name Phone #

Name Phone #

Please Return to: Town Clerk (townclerk@townofbelgrade.com)
Town of Belgrade
990 Augusta Road

Belgrade, ME 04917

OFFICE USE: (Must be completed and filed with oath of office)

Board Chair contacted: Y N Term to be filed: Term year end:

Board&CommitteeApplication



Belgrade A / P Warrant 02/24/72022
12:11 BM Page 1
Warrant 22
Jrnl Check Month Invoice Description Reference
Description Account Proj Amount Encumbrance
00029 207 HOSTS
0070 22295 03 DOMAIN RENEWAL 2022
DOMAIN RENEWAL E 01-10-46-09 12.00 0.00
GEN'L GOV. ADMIN - LICENSES / DOMAIN
Invoice Total- 12.00
0070 22285 03 DOMAIN HOSITNG 1843
DOMAIN HOSITHNG E 01-10-46-09 60.00 0.00
GEN'L GOV, ADMIN - LICENSES / DOMAIN
Invoice Total- 60.00
Vendor Total- 72.00
02111 AMERICAN NAMEPLATES
0070 22296 03 DEP CLERK NAME PLATES 28707
DEP CLERK NAME PLATES E 01-10-30-04 27.60 0.00
GEN'L GOV. ADMIN - SUPPLIES / OPERATING
Vendor Total- 27.60
02289 AUGUSTA FUEL CORP.
0070 22297 03 CFAS PROPANE 5938693
CFAS PROPANE E 13-02=20=05 36.41 0.00
FACILITIES CFAS - SERVICES / HEATING
Invoice Total- 36.41
0070 22297 03 CFAS HEATING 5937411
CFAS HEATING E 13-02-20-05 675.71 0.00
FACILITIES / CFAS - SERVICES / HEATING
Invoice Total- 675.71
0070 22297 03 GARAGE HEATING 5936945
GARAGE HEATING E 13-04-20-05 95.46 0.00
FACILITIES / GARAGE - SERVICES / HEATING
Invoica Total- 95.46
0070 22297 03 TS QFF RD DIESEL 5924734
TS OFF RD DIESEL E 15-05-30-02 268.75 0.00
SOLID WASTE / WASTE - SUPPLIES / FUEL
Invoice Total- 268.75
0070 22297 03 DEPOT FD HEATING 5821720
DEPCT FD HEATING E 13-07-20-05 390.36 0.00
FACILITIES / FD:DEPOT = SERVICES / HEATING
Invoice Total- 390.36
. 0070 22297 03 GARAGE HEATING 5932184
GARAGE HEATING E 13-04-20-05 78.714 0.00
FACILITIES / GARAGE - SERVICES / HEATING
Invoice Total- 78.74
0070 22297 03 8 DALTON HEATING 5939754
8 DALTON HEATING E 13-11-20-05 148.00 0.00
FACILITIES / DALTON - SERVICES / HEATING
Invoice Total- 148.00
Vendor Total- 1,693.43
00238 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS # 510486
0070 22298 03 FEBRUARY BOCK ORDER 5017557678
FEBRUARY BOOK ORDER E 30-01-30-09 135.22 Q.00
LIBRARY / LIBRARY - SUPPLIES / BOOKS
Invoice Total- 135.22
0070 22298 03 BACKORDERED ITEMS 5017384139,21
39.18 0.00

BACKORDERED ITEMS

E 30-01-30-09

LIBRARY / LIBRARY - SUPPLIES / BOOKS

























Memo

Board of Selectpersons

From: Anthony Wilson, Town Manager
Date: March 1, 2022
Re: Town Manager’s report

| have reposted the Recreation director position on the websites of the Town,
the Maine Municipal Association and the Maine Recreation and Parks
Association. Additionally, | have posted it on the digital platforms used by the
career centers of more than a dozen Maine, New Hampshire and Vermont
colleges, including the Orono, Augusta and Farmington campuses of UMaine,
Colby College, and the University of Southern Maine. Also, | contacted the
recreation directors in Farmington and Oakland for possible leads. The
Farmington director gave me the name of a potential candidate, and when |
called him, he reported he was already filling out an application.

| will have an update for you Tuesday night about the tenancy of 8 Dalton.

The developer of the proposed solar farm along the Oakland Road has planned a
public informational meeting for 6:15 p.m. March 9 at the Center for All
Seasons. Notice of the meeting was mailed to abutting property owners. We
have posted this on our website and social media. In related news, the Planning
Board continues to make progress on proposed solar regulations. The board is
spending one hour at the beginning of each meeting working on this.

The auditor has recommended we begin depositing the cleaning deposits for
rentals. Would the Board consider authorizing the town manager to sign a
monthly warrant to return those checks to lessees?

The annual report has arrived ... and it looks fantastic. Kudos to Town Clerk
Mary Vogel for all her hard work designing it. The book looks clean and
professional, and we have already received several compliments on its design
and content.



	March 1, 2022, agenda
	March 1, 2022, agenda and background packet



